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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Tha Garland-Buford House represents the height of sawnwork inventivenes:

in the county during the mid-ninecteenth century boom era of tobacco prosperit

The large two-story rectangular house, three bays wide and two deep, is sat
on a full raised bassment of fieldstone and brick. Plain lapped siding
covers the house, with flush sheathing beneath the front and rear porchss.
Two large interior brick chimneys with round-headed panels and molded caps
rise from the standing-seam tin hip roof. Exuberant sawnwork articulates
the doors, windows, eaves and porches.

The main entrance, in ths center bay of the main (northwest) facade,
consists of a double door with oval flat panels surrounded by an irregularly
panad transom and sidelights. Beneath the sidelights on each side is a
single flat panel. Flanking ths door and sidelights are fluted tapering
pilasters with curved sawn capitals extending between the transom panss to
support a wide scalloped lintel. The second story entrance is similar but
lacks a transom, and the flanking pilasters are accented with lozenge ornamef
At the rear is a similar central double door entrance, and in the bay to ths
east of this entrance is a single door with simpler trim. Large, nearly
floor-length six-over-six sash windows i1lluminate the house. Fach window
has sawnwork scalloped horizontal muntins and is set within a fluted surroun
with plain corner blocks, a pointed-arched lintel, and louwvered shutters.
The eaves form a wide overhang over the plain frieze board and are punc-
tuated by paired pendant bracksts.

The richest ornament, derived from a trefoil motif, is concentrated on
the front and rear porches of the house. The front three-bay two-story
pedimented porch is set on brick piers with segmentally-arched opanings
infilled with latticed brick. Flat-paneled posts support both lewels. The
sawnwork porch balustrades and the frieze ornament betwsen the uppsar porch
posts at both levels are identical, the rectangular design in sach bay con-
sisting of tapering boards extending from four directions, each. terminating
in a trefoil shape at the center. At the top of the balustrades and at the
bottom of the upper porch ornament is a scalloped and trefoliated border. .
From the molded cornice betwesn the two porch levels, a drip course identica
to these borders is suspended. The cornice.treatment of the main block is
continued around the facade porch. The flush-sheathed tympanum is accented
by an elaborate snowflake-shaped sawnwork vent. A one-story porch sxtends
the entire length of the rear elevation. Thes site slopes at the rear, and
high brick piers support the porch. The shad roof, with cornice treatment
identical to ths main cornice, is supported by plain Doric posts, and an
identical balustrade and upper porch ornamsnt enclose this porch.

Beneath ths main rear entrance is the basament entrance, a double flat-
paneled door with a plain architrave. ix-pane casement windows, protected
on the exterior by horizontal diagonally set slats, illuminate the basseent.
A granite drainags trough surrounds the front three sides of the house.

The house has a center hall plan two rcoms deep, with an unusually wids
center hall at both levels. The wide stair with curvilinear brackets
ornamenting the open string rises in two flights against the northeast hall

wall. Beneath the stair, a sinzle flight descends to the basement. Thse
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stair railing and all the mantels were taken from the house, although the out-
lins of the mantels, which matchss that of the scalloped and trefoliated drip
courses of the porches, is visible. The remainder of the original interior
finish is intact, and is equal in inventiveness, charm and high quality to the
exterior ornament. Throughout the house are high molded baseboards, vertically
paneled doors, pilasters supporting entablatures at each door and window, and
doors, niches, or closets flanking the fireplace in each room. The openings
are surrounded by plain, scalloped or symmsirically molded pilasters which
support serpentine entablatures, arched entablatures, or entablatures con-
taining the same trefoliated design which spans the porch bays. This trim is
consistent within each room, but different from room to room with the exceptior
of the two rooms southwest of the hall, which have identical trim. These are
the only fully connecting rooms, for on sach side of the chimney are three
openings--a ceiling-height opening on each side and a shorter double door
surmounted by a colored glass transom in the partition wall,

The second floor was never finished. The rear room on the northeast side
is unplastered, the hall contains only one thin coat of plaster, and ths wood-
work never received a finish coat. Ths center ceiling joist of the hall is
exposed, and scalloped ornament similar to the pilaster trim is applied to ths
three visible faces. On each side of the chimnsy in each of the four basdchambsg
on this floor is a closet with a double door. Panels beneath the closdt doors
and the windows match the architraves in each room.

The basemsnt is also unfinished, with bare stone and brick walls, un-
plastered partition walls, and dirt floprs. A room is partitioned off in each
rear cornar, and the remainder of the bassment is unpartitioned. Several of
the door frames have symmetrically molded architraves. At the front and rear
of each chimney, constructed of fieldstone to the first floor levsl, is a
small fireplace with a largs granite lintel.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Garland-Buford House is a flamboyant bracketed Victorian dwelling,

with some of the most inventive and exuberant sawnwork ornament in North
Carolina, epitomizing the liberation of Victorian taste Dby the development
of the power saw.

The fact that the house was never completely finished on the interior
raises unanswered questions about the events surrounding its construction.
According to a local tradition, the house was constructed for the builder's
fiancee, who cancelled the marriage plans, and the house was nevar cecmplsted
Dr. John T. Garland, a wealthy Caswell County physician, owned the land on
which the house stands from 1835 to his death in 1873, the period daring
which the house was built. However, Garland inhabited a large residence
in Milton, and is not known to have lived in this house. Garland ownsd
ninaty slaves by 1863, and it is probable that he farmed this Hyco Cresek
tract.

Deeds are the only known documents relating to the history of the
house. The house had been erected by 1877, for in that year it appears on
a subdivision plat map contained in a deed and is mentioned in the dsad
itself. V. C. Neblett, daughter of Dr. Garland, inherited the 1,250 acre
Hyco tract from her father and in this deed gave her daughter Belle P.
Epes and her husband Thomas G. Epes L51 8/100 acres of the tract, including
the dwslling house and outbuildings. In 1903, following the death of
Thomas Epes and Belle's remarriage, she sold the house and land, described
as "originally known as part of the Garland Tract upon which ths late
Thomas G. Epes lived," to Preston Buford. Following Buford's death in the
1920s a succession of short-term owners possessed the farm, and it was
Tinally sold in 1960. to ths Burruss Land and Lumber Company. In the late
1960s the farm was sold to the Carolina Power and Light Company, and it
was bought in 1972 by Mr. and Mrs. 0. Guy Hill.of Gastonia. Ths houss,
which had been uninhabited for a numbsr of years, is now bsing restored.

.
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